Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 10, 2010
Present:
Joe Melroy

Scott Hughes

Brent Grening

Laurie Olin

Bruce Wiseman
Jeanette Ludka

Scott Fraser

Gary Adkins

Wonder Baldwin

John Barbieri

Steve Taylor

Lee Wells
Roy Garrison

Rhidian Morgan
Randy Mueller

Justin Clary

Don Stose

Marie Stephenson
Merrilee Lee

Michael Williams
Bill Eling

1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Scott Hughes called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chair Hughes led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Bruce Wiseman added to the agenda this topic: “Model Toxics Control Account (MTCA) Substance Tax Increase” under New Business. He also stated he has reviewed the minutes of the January 27, 2010 regular meeting and made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Chair Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

Ridgefield Lion’s “Super Action” Event: This annual event will be held on the first Saturday in April.
Discovery Pointe Medical Center Agreement:  Brent presented a copy of the letter he sent to the attorney representing Southwest Washington Medical Center referencing the development timeline extension agreement. 

2010 Clark County Farm Forestry Association: Information given to Brent by Rhidian Morgan stated there will be a seedling sale held in Battle Ground on Saturday, March 13, 2010 from 8:00 a.m. – Noon sponsored by the Clark County Farm Forestry Association.
WPPA Marketing Project: Commissioner Joe Melroy stated the WPPA Centennial planning committee made a decision to post a History Link portraying the history of the Washington Public Ports Association and its member ports for the upcoming centennial event. He stated the Port of Ridgefield will contribute $300 to the cost of this project. The total cost for the project is $67,000.
North County Leadership Group: Commissioner Melroy stated the City of LaCenter will display a Veteran’s Memorial Wall on August 4 - 8, 2010. The coordinators of this event are asking the Port of Ridgefield to assist with the set-up of the event. He stated more details will be forthcoming.
Ridgefield Parade of Flags: Justin Clary stated that the “Ridgefield Parade of Flags” is a community project with the goal of displaying United States flags in downtown Ridgefield on 8 specific occasions each year. He stated the American Legion will be the lead contact for this project.

Millers Landing Ridgefield Waterfront Brochure: Brent presented a brochure produced by Scott Fraser showcasing the 40-acre Ridgefield Waterfront development. 

5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no public comments at this time.
6. FINANCE REPORT:

Payment of the Bills: Commissioner Melroy stated that he reviewed the bills for the month of February and found them to be properly prepared. The bills totaled $473,351.68. He made a motion to pay the bills for the month of February. Commissioner Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills.

Reserve Funds Recommendation: Brent stated the Port has seven Certificates of Deposits that will mature by March 15, 2010. He stated staff is recommending that these funds along with additional cash reserves be reinvested according to the proposed recommended laddered structure. 
Commissioner Melroy made the motion to authorize the Executive Director to execute this program. Commissioner Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
Lee Wells asked the length of the term of the Certificate of Deposit. Brent stated the lengths will vary, up to 7 months. 
7. OLD BUSINESS:

Commissioner Wiseman asked for an update on the survey process on Lake River. Randy Mueller stated the survey report will be sent to the Port upon completion.
8. NEW BUSINESS:

Integrated Planning Grant Update: Justin Clary stated the grant is funded through the Model Toxic Control Act (MTCA) funding and the steering committee is overseeing the administrative functions for the uses of the grant. 

MTCA Hazardous Substance Tax Increase – Commissioner Wiseman presented a draft statement from the commission to the SW Washington Legislators regarding the proposed HB3181/SB6851 Hazardous Substance Tax Increase. The letter expresses the Port’s concerns regarding the tax increase. The letter explains the Port’s views and perspectives on permanently restoring funding to the Model Toxics Control Act funding account to continue funding for the cleanup projects such as the Port’s. The commission discussed the issue, but chose not to send it at this time.
9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Lee Wells announced that the Development Agreement Workshop for the Green Gables Development is tonight and the Southwest Washington Development Agreement meeting is February 18, 2010 at 6:00 p.m.
10. ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting adjourned at 3:42 p.m. with no further business or public comments.

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 24, 2010 at 3:00 p. m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.

________________________________
_______________________________

Joe Melroy




Scott Hughes

_________________________________

Bruce Wiseman

Respectfully submitted by

Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant







PAGE  
1

